
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

February 11, 2016 

The City of San Diego 
MEMORANDUM 

Honorable Councilmember David Alvarez, District Eight 

Tracy McCraner, Director, Financial Management 

SUBJECT: District Eight Community Projects, Programs, and Services Funding for San 
Diego Police Department Canopy 

Per your request in the memorandum dated December 9, 2015, $1,800.00 has been transferred 
from the District Eight Community Projects, Programs, and Services (CPPS) budget to the 
Police Department to fund the purchase of a canopy. This transfer was processed with FMBB 
Document 10017551 , · h was posted on February 9, 2016. 
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Attachment: Council District Eight Memorandum 

cc: Scott Chadwick, Chief Operating Officer 
Stacey LoMedico, Assistant Chief Operating Officer 
Mary Lewis, Chief Financial Officer 
Shelley Zimmerman, Police Chief 
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst 
Lori Witzel, Council Administration Director 
Craig Gustafson, Press Secretary, Office of the Mayor 
Marshall Anderson, Director of Council Affairs, Office of the Mayor 
Katherine Johnston, Director of Infrastructure and Budget Policy, Office of the Mayor 
Jamie Bradford, Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor 
Anthony Dupree, Community Relations Officer, Police 
Susy de la Pena, Captain, Police 
Grace Aihie, Accountant, Office of the City Comptroller 
Jennifer Berry, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 
Matt Vespi, Deputy Director, Financial Management 
Adrian Del Rio, Budget Coordinator, Financial Management 
William Yu, Budget Coordinator, Financial Management 



COUCILMEMBER DAVID ALVAREZ 
City of San Diego 

Eighth District 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 9, 2015 

TO: Tracy McCraner, Director, Financial Management 

FROM: Councilmember David Alvarez 

SUBJECT: Transfer Community Projects, Programs, and Service funds 

Please transfer $1800 in Council District 8 CPPS funds to the San Diego Police Department -
Central Division for the purpose of funding the purchase of a Canopy. Below is information 
regarding the applicable funds: 

Fund Title District 8 CPPS 
Fund 100000 
GIL 512059 
Cost Center 1108110008 
***To fund: 
Fund Title San Diego Police Dpt- C. Division 
Fund 100000 
G/L 512059 
Cost Center 1914121111 

You may contact Martha Zapata of my staff at (619) 236-6688 for additional information. 

Thank you for your assistance. 
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CC: Anthony Dupree, Community Relations Officer, San Diego Police Department 
Susy d'e Ia Pena, Captain, San Diego Police Department 
William Yu, Center Director, San Diego Police Department 
Grace Aihie, Comptroller's Office 
Jennifer Berry, City Attorney's Office 


